

HHS Band Boosters

General Meeting Minutes

03/08/2022 –

Executive Board Members (all present)

Dennis Marvin, President	Kate Sellers, Secretary
Jeremy Landfair, Vice President	Lisa Bean, Uniform Committee
Lori Underhill, Treasurer	Kristy Cross, Uniform Co-Chair
Tammi Czewski, Asst. Treasurer	Mike Emerson, Band Director

Call to Order: 7:02pm

Other Attendees: JoAnn Betts, Patty Dokum, Maria Rosa Palmer, Ted Palmer, Matt Lincoln, Jen Elliott

Review minutes from February 8th, 2022: Kate Sellers reviewed minutes from previous meeting.

Financial Update: \$31,098.76 current balance, not a lot of activity. Everything looks good.

Band Director Update: Mr. Emerson commented on how well the band festival went as well as the pre-festival concert. All three bands ended up in the first division with Wind Ensemble getting several A+ s!!!! There will be special events coming up for Jazz band and Wind Ensemble in April and May.

Board of Director Updates:

Jeremy Landfair- There have been attempted posts that don't necessarily belong on the Band Boosters Facebook page. Priority is given to things that are directly associated with the band. This is not a political forum or a place for business promotion.

Lori Underhill- Please make sure to answer the questions to be allowed onto the Facebook page. This is for the children's protection.

Key Dates Going Forward:

- Band Aid Concert 03/15/2022
- Band Boosters Meeting 04/12/2022 (pre-annual meeting and call for nominations)
- Band Booster meeting 05/10/2022 (annual meeting and elections)
- Spring Concert and Awards Night 05/12/2022
- Memorial Day Activities 05/30/2022

Fundraising Activities:

Band Aid Details- Tickets will be sold for \$5 each using the Go Fan app. The evening will begin at 6pm and end no later than 8pm. The QR code will be printed out and displayed. This way it can be scanned that night for anyone who was not able to get the app ahead of time. There will be paper tickets exchanged when the order confirmation is shown. There will also be donation buckets. The board will help with the ticket exchange and will need 6 additional volunteers. Board members and some volunteers should be here at 5pm. Dennis will make up a sign up genius with 2 shifts. We may have some car decals that could be sold during Band Aid.

Old Uniforms- Kate Sellers is working on instructions for pillows. They are written out and being reviewed by multiple volunteers. She is also getting a pattern written out for a tote bag. She will have these ready to pass on by the next general meeting. We will have some pillows stuffed and ready to sell during Band Aid along with order forms. There will also be a few tote bags ready to sell at Band Aid. Lori Underhill is helping with the patterns for the old yellow uniforms and will need more materials from Lisa Bean.

Other: A suggestion that Holt Alumni may want to come back and play at the High School. The Alumni will pay to play. This could also be another concert with admission. More follow up in the months ahead.

Booster Member Comment Period/ Questions: Used this time to continue talking about Band Aid

Adjourned at: 8:00pm